COUNCIL MINUTES February 2, 2015 I

Pursuant to due call and notice thereof, a regular meeting of the North Mankato City Council
was held in the Municipal Building Council Chambers on February 2, 2015. Mayor Dehen called the
meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. asking that everyone join in the Pledge of Allegiance. The following
were present for roll call: Council Members Spears, Steiner and Norland, Mayor Dehen, City
Administrator Harrenstein, Finance Director Thorne, Attorney Kennedy, City Clerk Van Genderen,
City Planner Fischer and Public Works Director Swanson. Absent from the meeting was Council
Member Freyberg.

Approval of Agenda

Council Member Norland moved, seconded by Council Member Steiner, to approve the
agenda as presented. Vote on the motion: Spears, Steiner, Norland and Dehen aye; no nays.
Motion carried.

Approval of Minutes

Council Member Norland moved, seconded by Council Member Steiner to approve the
minutes ¢f the Council meeting of January 20, 2015. Vote on the motion: Spears, Norland and
Dehen aye; Steiner abstain, no nays. Motion carried.

Consent Agenda
Council Member Steiner moved, seconded by Council Member Norland, to approve the
Consent Agenda which includes:
A. Bills and Appropriations.
B. Res. No. 12-15 Approving Donations/Contributions/Grants.
C. Parade Permit for Lasting Imprint, “Our Community Has Heart” 5K Walk/Run, Spring
Lake Park, Saturday, September 26, 2015 from 9:00 a.m. to 10:00 a.m.
D. Audio and Large Group Permit for Lasting Imprint “Our Community Has Heart” 5K
Walk/Run in Spring Lake Park, Saturday, September 26, 2015 from 5:30 a.m. to 3:00 p.m.
E. Res. No. 13-15 Waiving Waiting Period for Exemption from Lawful Gambling License for
Crossroads Lutheran Campus Ministry.
F. Res. No. 14-15 Accepting the Offer of the Minnesota Public Facilities Authority to
Purchase a General Obligation Water Revenue Note, Series 2015, in the Original Aggregate
Principal Amount of $1,631,793; Providing for its Issuance; and Authorizing the Execution
of a Project Loan Agreement.
(. Add Signatories to Frandsen Bank and Wells Fargo Bank.

Vote on the motion: Spears, Steiner, Norland and Dehen aye; no nays. Motion carried.

Public Comments

Tom Hagen, 927 Lake Street, appeared before the Council and indicated group permits issued for City
parks cause a significant amount of noise. Hagen stated the public meeting held on January 29, 2015
concerning the Comprehensive Plan was not what he requested. He wanted a meeting in mid-February
so there was more time to advertise the event. He thanked Mayor Dehen for discussing the
Comprehensive Plan during Coffee with the Council on February 14, 2015 from 9:00-11:00 a.m. at
Fire Station #2, 1825 Howard Drive.

Barb Church, 102 East Wheeler, appeared before the Council and thanked the Mayor for the February
14, 2015 Coffee with the Council Comprehensive Plan meeting. Church indicated that she was




COUNCIL MINUTES February 2, 2015 2

concerned that the City may not need to have a referendum on the Sales Tax Extension and requested
the City require a referendum on all portions of the Sales Tax Extension.

Business Items
Sheri Allen, Superintendent of Mankato Area Public Schools Presented an Update on the School
Bond.

Sheri Allen presented a construction update PowerPoint to the North Mankato City Council.
Allen stated the total estimated budget for the projects is $69,500,000 with $7,843,373 paid to date.
Allen stated the West High School Cafeteria Renovation was complete. She indicated the Dakota
Meadows Middle School Addition, Prairie Winds Middle School, East High Renovation and the
Garfield Renovation were on schedule. Allen reported construction updates are posted at
www.isd77.org.

Mankato/North Mankato Wastewater Interconnection Agreement

Administrator Harrenstein introduced Bradley DeWolf, President/CEQ, Bolton & Menk, Inc. to
update the Council on the Wastewater Interconnection Agreement process. DeWolf indicated the
current agreement expired in June 2014 and four (4) changes were included in the new agreement,
including changes to the user charge system, allocated capacity, Sewer Availability Charge (SAC) and
Inflow and Infiltration (1&1). He stated there were three remaining issues that the City of North
Mankato and Mankato were addressing before a final agreement would be reached. The remaining
issues include Reserve Capacity, SAC Charge and Depreciation on Capital Equipment. DeWolf
reported the Reserve Capacity that North Mankato would have access to in the proposed agreement has
decreased significantly, and specific language must be made assuring North Mankato that this
concession will not impede the ability to grow the community. He noted a final SAC Charge must be
determined prior to execution of the agreement. DeWolf specified that the Depreciation on Capital
Equipment, a new charge, needs to include specifics as to how the charges will be assessed or this cost
could increase dramatically. He stated the known terms of the proposed agreement with the City of
Mankato are reasonable but some language of the proposed agreement is still being modified based on
discussions with the City of Mankato. When a “draft” final agreement is ready it will be presented to
the Council.

Sales Tax Extension Legislative Information

Administrator Harrenstein stated the draft bill included in the packet requires changes. Mayor
Dehen stated the bill would be discussed at the Intergovernmental meeting on Wednesday, February 4,
2015.

City Administrator and Staff Comments
None.

Mayor and Council Comments
Council Member Norland indicated that District 77 Community Education and Recreation had
three programs to help people obtain a High School Diploma or GED.

Council Member Spears requested an explanation of the purpose of the January 29, 2015
Comprehensive Plan meeting. Administrator Harrenstein stated the purpose was to comply with the
request from the Council on January 20, 2015. Harrenstein reported the Planning Commission’s final
review is scheduled for February 12, 2015 and to honor the public’s suggestions it would be necessary
to have any changes implemented before the Planning Commission’s meeting.



COUNCIL MINUTES February 2, 2015 3

Mayor Dehen indicated another Comprehensive Plan meeting would be held on February 14,
2015 from 9:00-11:00 a.m. at Fire Station #2, 1825 Howard Drive. He reported a flier advertising the
event was mailed out in the water bill.

Mayor Dehen read the following Proclamation into record:

PROCLAMATION

WHEREAS, the health and well-being of our children is of paramount importance; and

WHEREAS, each year in the United States, more than 40,000 babies are born with a congeniial heart
defect; and

WHEREAS, the medical community has identified congenital heart defects as the leading cause of birvth
defect-related deaths; and

WHEREAS, it is crucial that parents, pediatricians, and all those in the health profession have greater
awareness of the potential for congenital heart defects among newborns and children, and

WHEREAS, Congenital Heart Defect Awareness Week provides the opportunity for families and
patients affected by these conditions to share their experiences and knowledge with the public, so that we all

may be made more aware of how this defect affects all our lives.

NOW, THEREFORE, I, Mark Dehen, Mayor of the City of North Mankato, Minnesota, do hereby
proclaim February 7-14, 2013, to be

Congenital Heart Defect Awareness Week
in the City of North Mankato, and encourage all Novth Mankato residents to join me in this special observance.
Dated this 2nd day of February 2013.
Public Comments
None.

There being no further business, on a motion by Council Member Norland, seconded by
Council Member Steiner, the meeting adjourned at 7:40 p.m.

Mayor

City Clerk



CITY OF NORTH MANKATO

REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION

Agenda Item # 7 Department: City Planner Council Meeting Date: 2/17/15

TITLE OF ISSUE: Consider Amending City Code Section 156, creating an R-3A, Medium Density Residential District.

BACKGROUND AND SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION: City Staff have reviewed the City Code concerning
R-3 zoning and upon review have determined there is a significant difference in the permitted densities allowed in the
R-2 and R-3 districts. As a result, an R-3A district is proposed which would allow multi-family development not to
exceed 8 dwelling units per acre.

REQUESTED COUNCIL ACTION: Consider Adoption of Ord. No. 64, Fourth Series, Amending North Mankato
City Code, Section 156, creating an R-3A, Medium Density Residential District.

For Clerk's Use: SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS ATTACHED
Motion By: Resolution Ordinance Contract  Minutes Map
Second By: '
L x] 1 1 [ ]

Vote Record: Aye Nay

Spears Other (specify Notice of P.H., Affidavit of Publication

Steiner

Norland

Freyberg

Dehen

[:l Workshop |:| Refer to:
Regular Meeting |:] Table until:

|:| Special Meeting I:I Other:




NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the City Council of the City of North Mankato,
Minnesota, will meet in the Council Chambers of the Municipal Building, 1001 Belgrade
Avenue, North Mankato, Minnesota, at 7 p.m. on the 17th day of February, 2015 to hold a public
hearing to consider amendments to Section 156 of the City Code creating an R-3A, Medium
Density Residential District.

Such persons as desire to be heard with reference to the proposed amendment to Section
156 of the City Code will be heard at this meeting.

Dated this 2™ day of February 2015,

April Van Genderen
City Clerk
City of North Mankato, Minnesota



Febru%rg 4, 2015

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that
the City Council of the City of
North Mankato, Minnesota, will
meet in the Council Chambers of
the Municipal Buildmﬁ, 1001
Belgrade Avenue, North Mankato,
Minnesota, at 7 p.m. on the 17th
day of February, 2015 to hold a
public hearing to consider amend-
ments to Section 156 of the City
Code creating an R-3A, Medium
Density Residential District.

Such persons as desire to be heard
with reference to the proposed
amendment to Section 156 of the
City Code will be heard at this
meeting,

Dated this 2nd day of February

2015.

April Van Genderen

City Clerk

City of North Mankato, Minnesota

AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION

State of Minnesota
County of Blue Earth

) ss.

James P. Santori, being duly sworn, on oath says
that he is the publisher or authorized agent and
employee of the publisher of the newspaper known
as The Free Press and The Land, and has full know!l-
edge of the facts which are stated below:

(A)‘ The newspaper has complied with all of the
requirements constituting qualification as a legal
newspaper, as provided by Minnesota Statute
331.02, 331.06, and other applicable laws, as
amended.

( B ) The p'r'i,nted Notice

which is attached was cut from the columns of said
newspaper, and was printed and published once
each week, for _4 successive weeks; it was first

published on Wednesday , the 4 day of

: Eebruary , 20_15 , and was thereafter
printed and published on every ___ wednesday to
and including Wednesday , the 4 day
of Eebruary , 20__15 ; and printed

below is a copy of the lower case alphabet from A to
Z, both inclusive, which is hereby acknowledged as
being the size and kind of type used in the composi-
tion and publication of the notice:

abedefg ijklmnopq

Publisher

Subscribed and sporn to before me on this ___4
day Of : { ‘ February 5 20 _1s

Notary Public /-

f‘-’-’:ﬂ%mtsnw LEIGH MEYER
i E Notary Public-Minnesota
%;

7 My Commission Expires Jan 31, 2018

S



ORDINANCE NO. 64, FOURTH SERIES

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF NORTH MANKATO, MINNESOTA, AMENDING NORTH
MANKATO CITY CODE, CHAPTER 156 ZONING CODE

THE CiTY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF NORTH MANKATO, MINNESOTA, ORDAINS:

Section 1. Sections of North Mankato City Code, Title XV, Land Usage, Chapter 156
Zoning Code, are hereby amended as follows:

§156.0401 R-3A, MEDIUM DENSITY RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT

{A} Purpose. This district is intended to establish an area for medium density residential uses.
Such areas are intended for the development of single-family attached and detached dwellings
and medium density residential dwellings such as duplexes, townhomes and smaller apartment
buildings.

(B} Special requirements.

(1) The density of residential development upon any lot in an R-3A zone shall not exceed
8 dwelling units per acre.

(2) Conversion of any use to other than a permitted or approved conditional use is
prohibited. Single family attached dwellings permitted shall not exceed six (6) dwelling units per
structure. Apartments, apartment buildings, and multiple dwellings shall not exceed six (6)
dwelling units per structure.

(3} All two-family dwellings which share a common vertical wall and whose lot size and
front footage render them capable of being converted to a twin home shall conform to the twin
home building code requirements.

(C) Permitted uses. The following are permitted uses:

{1} Single gamily detached dwellings.

(2) Two family dwellings.

(3) Fences.

{4) Non-commercial gardening.

{5) Landscaping.

{6) Driveways.

{7) Churches, provided that no building shall be located within 50 feet of any abutting
lot line in any of the classes of residential districts.

(8) Public buildings and uses of the following kind: elementary and secondary schools,
parks, playgrounds, libraries, museums, community centers and recreation centers, or private
schools having a curriculum equivalent to a public elementary schoal or public high school.

(9) Home occupations. See §156.035 (BB).

(10) Apartments or apartment buildings not to exceed 6 dwelling units per structure.

(11) Multiple family dwellings not to exceed 6 dwelling units per structure.

(D) Conditional uses. The following uses may be permitted:

(1) Cemetery.

(2) Government, public utility and public service uses.



(E) Accessory uses. The following are permitted uses:

{1} Private garage.

(2} Inground private swimming pool or similar recreational facilities when completed
enclosed with a suitable fence at least 6 feet in height.

{3) Aboveground swimming pool.

{4) Driveways.

(5) Off-street parking.

(6) Utility buildings.
(7) Solar energy systems.
(8) Satellite reception equipment.

(9) Accessory uses customarily incidental to and on the same lot as the principal use as
regulated by this chapter.

(F) Lot areaq.

(1) Lot area {detached). Every single family detached dwelling erected shall require a lot
area of not less than 6,500 square feet.

(2) Lot area (attached). Every single family attached dwelling erected shall require a lot
area of not less than 9,000 square feet for the first two dwelling units erected, plus 3,000
square feet for each additional unit attached.

(3) Lot area (two family). Every two family dwelling erected shall require a lot area of
not less than 8,800 square feet.

4) Lot area (multiple). Every multiple family dwelling erected shall require a lot area of
not less than 11,000 square feet for the first three dwelling units erected plus 1,500 square feet
for each additional unit attached.

(G} Lot width and depth.

(1) Lot width (detached). Every lot upon which there is erected a single family detached
dwelling shall require a minimum width of 65 feet at the building setback line.

{(2) Lot width (attached). Every lot upon which there is erected a single family attached
dwelling consisting of two dwelling units shall require a minimum width of 80 feet at the
building setback line; each additional dwelling unit attached thereafter shall require a minimum
additional width of 16 feet per unit at the building setback line.

(3) Lot width (two family/duplex). Every lot upon which there is erected a two family
dwelling shall require a minimum width of 80feet at the building setback line.

(4) Lot width {multiple). Every lot upon which there is erected a multiple family dwelling
shall require a minimum width of 100 feet at the building setback line.

{5} Lot depth. Every lot upon which there is erected a single family dwelling, whether
attached or detached, a two family dwelling; or a multiple family dwelling shall require a
minimum depth of not less than 100 feet.

(H) Yard regulations.

{1} Front yard. For all uses allowed there shall be a front yard of not less than 30 feet,
Where a lot is located at the intersection of two or more streets there shall be a front yard on
each street side.



{2) Side yard. For all uses allowed there shall be a side yard, on each side of the building,
each not less than 10 feet in width, plus 1 additional foot for each side yard required for each 1
foot or fraction thereof of building height in excess of 30 feet.

{(3) Rear yard. For all uses allowed there shall be a rear yard of not less than 25 feet.

(4) Transitional yards. There are no reguirements.

(1) Ground coverage. Not more than 50% of a lot or plot shall be covered by all main and
accessory buildings.

(1) Height regulations. No structure hereafter erected or altered shall exceed three stories or
45 feet in height. Accessory buildings shall not exceed 1-11/2 stories in height or 22 feet in
height.

(1975 Code, §11.10) (Am. Ord. 23, passed 8-16-1982; Am. Ord. 24, passed 10-18-1982; Am. Ord.
54, passed 12-17-1984; Am. Ord. 8, 4" series, passed 1-16-2007)

Adopted by the City Council this 17%" day of February 2015.

Mark Dehen, Mayor

ATTEST:

April Van Genderen, City Clerk



79859
79860
79861
79862
79863

79864
79865
79866
79867
79868

79869
79870
79871
79872
79873

79874

CLAIM REPORT

FOR REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING OF FEBRUARY 17, 2018

A Touch of Magic

Benco Eilectric Cooperative
Benco Electric Cooperative
C & S Supply Co., Inc.
CenterPoint Energy

Greater Mankato Growth
Lioyd Lumber

Navitor

PowerPlan

Verizon Wireless

Petty Cash, Clara Thorne

ICMA Retirement Trust - 457
ICMA Retirement Trust - Roth IRA
Charter Communications
Enventis

MN Public Facilities Authority

AG Spray Eguipment

All American Towing Company
Ameripride Services

American Planning Association
Arnold's of North Mankato

Baker & Taylor

Barry Strock Consulting Associates, Inc.

Beck's Radiator Warehouse
Bergerson-Caswell, Inc.
Bolton & Menk, Inc.

Carlstrom, Robert W. Co., Inc.
Carquest Auto Parts

Cemstone Concrete Materials, LLC
Creative Ad Solutions

DKemp Associates, LLC

Dalco

Diesel Systems

DM Stamps & Specialties
Emergency Automotive Technologies
Emergent Networks

deposit for summer reading program-Library

electric bill-All Depis.

continuing education for electrical license-Water Dept.
supplies & sump pump-All Depts.

gas bill-All Depts.

hotel room for Leadership institute-Street Dept.
equipment parts & supplies-All Depts.
business cards-Library

equipment parts-Street & Park Depts.

cell phone & internet bill-All Depts.

petty cash items-All Depts.
employee payroll deductions
employee payroll deductions

high speed data service
telephone & internet bill-All Depts.

principal & interest on loan-Sewer Dept.

equipment parts-Street Dept.
towing charge-Street Dept.
mats-Library

2015 membership dues-Comm Dev
equipment part-Park Dept.

books-Library & Bookmobile

consulting for Incode Project-Cap Fac, Water & Sewer
equipment part-Street Dept.

rehab wells 5 & 6-Water Dept.

engineering fees-All Depts.

instali wall at Bethany for Public Access
equipment parts & supplies-All Depts.
concrete Soccer Building-Sales Tax
nameplates-Gen Gov & Comm Dev

IT services-All Depts.

supplies-Gen Gov, Police, Fire & Library
equipment parts-Park Dept.

notary stamp-Gen Gov

equipment parts-Fire Dept.
software-Caswell & Water

$208.00
$29,820.70
$70.00
$245.57
$10.472.59

$80.00
$464.39
$38.48
$398.00
$342.11

$216.53
$3,888.85
$700.00
$463.96
$3,660.60

$37,945.00

$22.29
$100.00
$67.96
$295.00
$13.23

$57.96
$2,400.00
$160.00
$87,095.00
$130,867.18

$14,046.00
$512.24
$214.00
$48.50
$2,234.10

$285.53
$1,143.36
$20.10
$10.45
$332.00



CLAIMS CONTINUED

Express Services, inc.
Fastenal Company
Ferguson Enterprises, Inc.
Ferreligas

Finance & Commerce, Inc.

FleeiPride

Free Press

Freyberg Petroleum Sales
Full Circle Organics

G & L Autoe Supply

G & K Services

GMS Industriai Supplies, Inc.
Gopher State One-Call

Grainger

Greater Mankato Diversity Council

Greater Mankato Growth
Hart's Auto Supply

Hawkins, Inc.

Ingram Library Services
Keler, J.J. & Associates, Inc.

Kendell Doors & Hardware, Inc.
Kennedy & Kennedy Law Office
Knudson, David

LJP Enterprises, Inc.

LJP Enterprises of St. Peter

LJP Waste & Recycle

MPS

Madden, Gatanter, Hansen, LLP
Mac Queen Equipment, Inc.
Mankato Bearing Company

Mankato Ford, Inc.
Mankato Motor Company
Marquardt, James
Matheson Tri-Gas

Mayo Clinic Health System

MEG Corporations
Menards-Mankato

Mid-States Organized Crime Information

Minnesota Iron & Metal Company
Minnesota Pipe & Equipment

crossing guards & temporary employees-Pol & Recycling

equipment parts & supplies-Street, Water & Sewer
equipment parts & thermostats-Sewer & Recycling
parts for temporary heater Soccer Bldg-Sales Tax

ad for bids-2014 Construction

equipment parts-Street, Fire & Park
ads-All Depts.

oii-Water Dept.

brush disposal-Solid Waste

equipment parts & supplies-Street & Park

uniform & towel service-Street & Shop
supply-Sewer Dept.

one-call locates-Comm Dev

equipment parts-Fire & Recycling

GMDC luncheon-Mayor/Council & Gen Gov

2015 Regional Economic Development Agreement
equipment parts-Police Dept.

chemicals & equipment paris-Water Dept.
books-Library & Bookmobile

drug testing-All Depts.

building supplies Soccer Bldg-Sales Tax

legal services-Aftorney

travel expenses for continuing education-Comm Dev
trailer reni-Recycling

gaylords-Recycling

transportation charges-Recycling
community read books-Library
professional service-Gen Gov
equipment parts-Street Dept.
equipment parts & supplies-Street Dept.

equipment parts & tire repairs-All Depts.
equipment parts-Street Dept.

refund rental license late fee

equipment parts & welding supplies-Shop
physicals-Fire Dept.

diesel fuel treatment-All Depts.

supplies-All Depts.

2015 membership fees-Police Dept.

building supplies & equipment parts-Street & Water
water meters & equipment parts-Water & Sewer

$2,556.16
$74.24
$291.81
$99.04
$307.50

$965.82
$534.47
$189.50
$14,100.00
$1.328.17

$287.04
$31.286
$18.85
$39.03
$105.00

$30,145.00
$335.00
$2,660.55
$801.28
$1,066.50

$44.00
$9,581.72
$412.70
$600.00
$210.00

$320.00
$3,680.00
$288.86
$237.33
$453.26

$901.45
$2,495.01
$100.00
$703.64
$5,656.00

$550.00
$391.98
$150.00
$596.56
$3,886.24



CLAIMS CONTINUED

Minnesota Valley Testing Lab
Minnesota Waste Processing Co.
MTI Distributing, Inc.

NAPA Auto Parts-Mankato

New Ulm Quartzite Quarries

North Central International

North Mankato Motor Vehicle Registrar
Northern Sewer Equipment Co., Inc.
Northern States Supply

OverDrive, Inc.

Paragon Prinfing, Mailing & Specialties
Pet Expo Distributors

Petty Cash, Clara Thorne

Quest Diagnostics

Rickway, Inc.

River Bend Business Products
Ruffridge Jehnson
Schwickert's
Sherwin-Williams

South Central Glass, Inc.

SPS Companies, Inc.
Staples Advantage
Suburban Tire Wholesale
Tire Associates

Topper Plus, Inc.

Traverse des Sioux Library Cooperative
Trenchers Pius, Inc.

Turning Point Management, Inc.
University of Minnesola

Viking Electric Supply

Waco Scaffolding & Supply
Weir, James R. Agency, Inc.
Werner Electric Supply
Zach's, Inc.

Ziegler, Inc.

Zwaschka, James

Total

water & sample testing-Water, Sewer & Storm Water
processing fees-Solid Waste

equipment parts-Gen Gov & Park

equipment parts & supplies-Fire & Shop

seal coat rock-Street Dept.

equipment parts-Street Dept.
license tabs-Palice Dept.
eguipment parts-Sewer Dept.
supplies-Shop

downloadable audio/ebooks-Library

mail utility bills & stuffers-All Depts,

aquatic service-Library

petty cash items-Library & Water

drug testing-Fire Dept.

carpet & installation Community Reom-Fire Dept.

copier maintenance-Gen Gov & Police
equipment parts-Street Dept.

furnace repair-Library

paint-Gen Gov & Fire

glass for door-Gen Gov

supplies & equipment parts-Fire & Sales Tax
supplies-All Depts.

tire-Police Dept.

equipment parts & tires-All Depts.
equipment parts-Water Dept.

fost book-Library

equipment parts-Park Dept.
professional service-Gen Gov
continuing education-Park Dept.
electrical supplies-All Depts.

supply-Water Dept.

notary bonds-Gen Gov

equipment parts & supplies-Street Lights & Recycling
hand cleaner-Shop

equipment parts-Sireet Dept.

reimbursement for LP gas-Fire Dept.

$222.50
$19,152.20
$2,670.03
$63.96
$11,869.98

$1,028.79
$48.00
$216.20
$65.74
$1,107.98

$3,040.60
$50.00
$136.93
$21.78
$4,717.95

$259.00
$1,341.99
$122.00
$182.63
$75.00

$69.73
$1,559.84
$125.82
$430.71
$260.00

$13.00
$2,208.40
$562.50
$185.00
$405.60

$15.29
$187.50
$221.47
$95.91
$326.04

$48.72

$469,242.44




CLAIMS CONTINUED

General $140,180.87
Local Option Sales Tax $501.86
Port Authority $50.49
Capital Facilities & Eguipment Replacement-General $3,249.84
2011 Construction $440.00
2014 Construction $37,541.70
2015 Construction $53,942.51
Water $123,014.66
Sewer $50,746.72
Recycling $7.412.13
Storm Water $3,333.90
Solid Waste $33,872.97
Public Access $14,854.79

Total $469,242 44




PORT AUTHORITY INVOICES
FOR REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING OF FEBRUARY 17, 2015

Verizon Wireless cell phone bill-Port Authority $50.49

Total $50.49




RESOLUTION NO.

RESOLUTION APPROVING DONATIONS/CONTRIBUTIONS/GRANTS

WHEREAS, the Minnesota Statute 465.03 and 465.04 allows the governing body of any
city, county, school district or town to accept gifts for the benefit of its citizens in accordance
with terms prescribed by the donor;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
NORTH MANKATO, MINNESOTA, that the following donations/contributions/grants are

approved as follows:

Donor Restriction Amount
Kelly .. Dulohery General Fund - Library Book Club Bag $8.64
Emily L. Rudie General Fund — Library Book Club Bag $8.64
Julie A. Miller Genera) Fund — Library Book Ciub Bag $8.64
Amanda Dake General Fund — Library Book Club Bag 36.64
Stephanie J. Ross General Fund - Library Book Club Bag $8.64
Jennifer M. Adams General Fund — Library Book Club Bag $8.64
Beth Olmanson General Fund — Library Book Club Bag $8.64
Anonymous General Fund — Library Book Club Bag $35.00
Jo Marie Robbins General Fund — Library Audio Books $50.00

Adopted by the City Council this 16th day of February 2015.

Mayor

City Clerk




icollet County

MINNESOTA Office of COUNTY ASSESSOR

Serving Citizens since 1853 Doreen Pehrson, Assessor

February 6, 2015

April Van Genderen
North Mankato City Clerk
PO Box 2055

N Mankato, MN 56003

I have set the following date, time and location for your Board of Appeal and
Equalization meeting for 2015:

Date: | Thursday, April 9th

Time: | 9:00 am

Location: | Police Annex

If any part of the above schedule or the location is not correct or will not be suitable for
your board, please contact me on or before February 13, 2015.

If I do not hear from you by that date, I will assume everything is acceptable and proceed
to send you the official notices for the meeting.

Sincerely,

—

Nt B

Doreen Pehrson
County Assessor

Nicollet County Government Center
501 South Minnesota Avenue, St. Peter, MN 56082
Telephone 507-934-0240 — Fax 507-934-0438



CITY OF NORTH MANKATO

REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION

Agenda Item #8F Department: City Planner Council Meeting Date: 02/17/15

TITLE OF ISSUE: Resolution Indicating Intent to Participate in Cost of Improvement for Project No. 14-03
CDEF Lookout Drive Reconstruction and Roundabout.

BACKGROUND AND SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION: The State of Minnesota has requested that the City
of North Mankato formally indicate their intent to participate in the costs of roadway improvements, roundabout
construction, trails and sidewaok construction, street lighting construction, bridge improvements, traffic control,
and other improvements. The City share in the work is estimated at $1,600,000 and the State share is estimated at
$1,800,000.

If additional space is required, attach a separate sheet

REQUESTED COUNCIL ACTION: Approve Resolution Indicating Intent to Participate in Cost of Improvement
for Project No. 14-03 CDEF Lookout Drive Reconstruction and Roundabout.

For Clerk's Use: SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS ATTACHED
Motion By: Resolution Ordinance Contract  Minutes Map
Second By:
x| 1 1 1 [

Vote Record: Aye Nay

Spears Other (specify

Steiner

Norland

Freyberg

Dehen

|:| Workshop |:| Refer to:

Regu!ar Meeting [:l Table until:

|:] Special Meeting |:| Other:




RESOLUTION NO.

RESOLUTION INDICATING INTENT TO PARTICIPATE IN COST OF IMPROVEMENT
FOR PROJECT NO. 14-03-CDEF LOOKOUT DRIVE RECONSTRUCTION AND
ROUNDABOUT
SP 5203-102 & SP 150-070-001

WHEREAS, The City of North Mankato and the Minnesota Department of
Transportation (State) propose to make certain improvements at the interchange of Lookout
Drive and Trunk Highway 14; and

WHEREAS, the State has requested that the City formally indicate its intent to participate
in the costs of roadway improvements, roundabout construction, trails and sidewalk construction,
street lighting construction, bridge improvements, traffic control, and other improvements
requested by the City and in accordance with MnDOT’s “Cost Participation and Maintenance
Responsibilities with Local Units of Government Manual” dated January, 2014; and

WHEREAS, the Minnesota Department of Transportation Policy and Procedures for
Cooperative Construction Projects with Local Units of Government, the City will have a
participation in the cost for this work where the City share is estimated to be $1,600,000 and the
State share is estimated to be $1,800,000;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY
OF NORTH MANKATO, MINNESOTA, following approval by the Minnesota Department of
Transportation of plans and specifications for the improvement of said interchange
improvements, before a contract is awarded for the construction of said improvements, the City
shall enter into an agreement with the State and shall pay its share of the cost of the requested
improvements as determined by the State in accordance with the latest “Cost Participation and
Maintenance Responsibilities with Local Units of Government Manual” (a copy of which has
been received by the City).

Adopted by the City Council this 17" day of February 2015,

Mayor
ATTEST:

City Clerk



CITY OF NORTH MANKATO

REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION

Agenda Item #8G Department: City Planner Council Meeting Date: 02/17/15

TITLE OF ISSUE: 2014 End-of-Year Planning and Zoning Report.

BACKGROUND AND SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION: See attached report

If additional space is required, attach a separate sheet

REQUESTED COUNCIL ACTION:

For Clerk's Use: SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS ATTACHED
Motion By: Resolution Ordinance Contract  Minutes Map
Second By:
1 1 1 L4 [

Vote Record: Aye  Nay g

Spears Other (specify 2014 End-of-Year Report

Steiner

Norland

Freyberg

Dehen

]:l Workshop |:I Refer to:

Regular Meeting |:| Table until:

|___] Special Meeting l: Other:




2014 End-of-Year Planning and Zoning Report



yBug| U1 jo0) | poasaxa
10U J[BYS PUBLUIDAQ JOOY 7
J98} ¢ 01188 G Lo

1Pans IEM GLL

Noralas pled apls aonpsy "L| paacuddy  |{L-nON pancuddy PL-AON | PL-L-A ESSE|N BSSHOIN
SUOIPUOD uonoY | A/OW ucnoy HAOW] Jaquinn jueolddy SSaIPPY
/suoneolddy pounony Al wienoD Buwuelyg uoneo|ddy
rlLoc
SIONVIIVA

AHCLSIH ONINOZ OLVANVIN HLUON



SpIs|IH
EMUBMOAA 10 18]d

uclippy
s,ddepo} jopudpn

apIs||iH emueMmOAn| panouddylyi-0a0 | peroiddy| ¢ |-0aQ Lo Jaiapa Ae pus Laaly|  |euiy pue Aleuinaid ‘e puE g $%00|g JO Hed

SBWOYUMO |, $3)81ST
SSWOYUMO | {eljuspisald 1o 1e|d S3)e)sg
so1E1ST jeiuspisald| paaolddy]y-A0N | pasciddy| ¢1-AON - youlunayy Bresn| |euid pue Aeuiunald [enuspisaid g opng

Auoyiny 8L ON
HOd Ole)UuBN UHON podyuoN Joigld| £ ON HOdULoN v J0[INO
gl ‘ON HodyuoN| pasciddy|¥|-100 | paroddy| ¥1-100 Z-In /BUHBOD 18pMOd M 8 | |BuUl4 pue Aleuiwl|ald pue | yoolg ‘1 107

sweN uonov | JA/ON| uonoy | 'HA/ON|  10msI wieolddy uonesiday uonduossq |ebe
uoisiApgng [FUNOD E_U .EEOO mc_ccm_& mcEON
yi0Z
ONILLY I

AHOLSIH DONINOZ OLVMNVIN HLHON



SlLo¢

£-d| Ul usxe) aq
0} QNL Wolj suozay| O} UORY| pi-AON | pesctddy] ¥1-100 vi-v-Z IUoyos | Asupny SAQ ABYIOT 0L9L
Z ©ON
3)e9 YLCN ‘G 009
'GL-fL 307 3daoxs |-y
0} -y Woy auozey| paroiddy | L-Bny | pasoiddy | pL-Bny ri-¢-Z OjENUBIN UHON JO AND Z "ON 829 YHON/31eD ULON
e
0} JM.L WOl sU0Zay| UOKOY ON | vi-Aey | jeueq | pl-Aen vl-z-Z OJeNUBIA UHON JO AUD aALQ ABYIOT 0191
aao
0} £-Y Woyy 8uozay| peroiddy | ¢i-go4 | parolddy | yl-gad vl-L-Z ORMUBI YHON §O AlD Joalgs abuey gl
suoRIPUCY uooY| "HA/OW| Uomdy HA/OW|  JaquinN jueolddy uondiosaq [eba/ssauppy
jsuoneddy pouncD Ao “wruon) Buluue|d uoleoiddy
¥1L0Z - ONINOZ

AHOLSIH ONINOZ OLVMNVIN HLHON



819°8Z0'LLS 787'9.9'v$ 601°'096% G9/.'216'L% 00£'6.$ 0% 000 v0cS 0% 0% 096'¢60°L$ anjeA ig|jogd
ve 0 0 0 0 0 c 0 0 AS SHUN O JSGUWNN
Zro'lL 506 14 LS 6 0 Z 0 0 zg Siwisd 0 J3qUnN
6002
69.'79€¥CS 8Z2'62€'PLE  8LL'BLYLS  0BB0E9ES  EvLTRLS 0% 000°00% L% 0% 0% 0eTLee'es anjeA Je(1od
ord 0 0 0 0 0 8 0 0 gl S}UM JO Jaquunn
0612 €L0C 2% Gy Ll 0 4 0 0 Sl SHULID JO JBQUUNN
0LoC
9c8'6£8'6E$ 668'79Z'L1  P8TTLELS  GLY'EEl’ZLS 009'8Es Z/1'G68%  000°0%.$ 0% 0% 016°2G6'c$ aneA Je|ieg
6¢ 0 0 0 0 oL 1% 0 0 Sl SHUM Jo PquinN
0GL°) Zigt 89 S5 14 Z 4 0 0 gl sjiuia ] JO JRqQUUNN
LL0e
¥18'806°228 7€e'599°LLS  89L'bPT'es  vel'l0L'el  QOPTELS 000°089%  008'¢6.% 0% 0% 06£'G63'/$ aneA Jefed
Ly 0 0 0 0 8 I 0 0 GE SPUN JO Jquiny
viS'1 0zZvl €5 0§ oL 4 ¥ 0 0 Ge SHWIBd] O IBQWINN
FAZIYA
609°'020'C2$ 068'€97'ss  2Z2e'/8L'LS L0TVLI9%S 002°'89% 000'8se’ LS 0% 0G5'GZ€$  000°LGL'LE OP6'LYE'LS aN[eA ejjod
8G 0 0 0 0 L1 0 Z 8 Le SHUN JO JBQUINN
086 268 6¢ LS 4 4 0 [ ¥ LE SHWIBd §O JBGUNN
¢Log
GL'6LL0VeS Z6/01°1018 8 LE6ZIS  PESGR'EES 68 VLLLS  ZL900 LIS 00°0% 00°0% BL¥59'68  ZZ062°0.8 anuUsAsy
€EC'E06'81LS LB LeZ'PS  GLEWYLLS  219'968C% 000'66%¢  000°09g2°L$ 0$ 0% 000'LSL'LS 00E+i0'8% anjeA Jejio(]
95 0 0 G 0 gl 0 Q 8 AN SIUM JO Uy
9l6 £62 e 144 o tr 0 0 ¥ AN SHULIB JO JSQUINN
rL0g

SETN EREER] FE=TVHg) [EIoislilisyy  ssbeley DAl 1S5Sy S0pUdy S3WoH Xa|dng Ajiied

|eiuspISaY Ansnpu) dy BUICYUMO ] LM ] aibuig

podoy a1eq 01 JB3A - sHuad Bulp|ing panss)



CITY OF NORTH MANKATO

REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION

Agenda Item #10A Department: City Planner Council Meeting Date: 02/17/2015

TITLE OF ISSUE: Consider Adoption of Ord. No. 64, Fourth Series, Amending North Mankato City Code,
Section 156, creating an R-3A, Medium Density Residential District.

BACKGROUND AND SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION: A Public Hearing was held earlier in the evening.

If additional space is required, attach a separate sheet

REQUESTED COUNCIL ACTION: Adopt Ord. No. 64, Fourth Series, Amending North Mankato City Code,
Section 156, creating an R-3A, Medium Density Residential District.

For Clerk's Use: SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS ATTACHED
Motion By: Resolution Ordinance Confract  Minutes Map
Second By:
L1 [x7] ] L1 [

Vote Record: Aye  Nay

Spears Other (specify Planning Commission Recommendation

Steiner

Norland

Freyberg

Dehen

|:| Workshop |:| Refer to:

Regular Meeting I:l Table until:

|:] Special Meeting |:| Other:




ORDINANCE NO. 64, FOURTH SERIES

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF NORTH MANKATO, MINNESOTA, AMENDING NORTH
MANKATO CITY CODE, CHAPTER 156 ZONING CODE

THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF NORTH MANKATO, MINNESOTA, ORDAINS:

Section 1. Sections of North Mankato City Code, Title XV, Land Usage, Chapter 156
Zoning Code, are hereby amended as follows:

§156.0401 R-3A, MEDIUM DENSITY RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT

(A} Purpose. This district is intended to establish an area for medium density residential uses.
Such areas are intended for the development of single-family attached and detached dwellings
and medium density residential dwellings such as duplexes, townhomes and smaller apartment
buildings.

(B} Special requirements.

(1) The density of residential development upon any lot in an R-3A zone shall not exceed
8 dwelling units per acre.

(2} Conversion of any use to other than a permitted or approved conditional use is
prohibited. Single family attached dwellings permitted shall not exceed six (6} dwelling units per
structure. Apartments, apartment buildings, and multiple dwellings shall not exceed six {6}
dwelling units per structure.

(3} All two-family dwellings which share a common vertical wall and whose lot size and
front footage render them capable of being converted to a twin home shall conform to the twin
home building code requirements.

(C) Permitted uses. The following are permitted uses:

(1} Single gamily detached dwellings.

{2} Two family dwellings.

(3) Fences.

(4) Non-commercial gardening.

(5) Landscaping.

{6) Driveways.

{7) Churches, provided that no building shall be located within 50 feet of any abutting
lot line in any of the classes of residential districts.

{8) Public buildings and uses of the following kind: elementary and secondary schools,
parks, playgrounds, libraries, museums, community centers and recreation centers, or private
schools having a curriculum equivalent to a public elementary school or public high school.

{9) Home occupations. See §156.035 (BB).

(10} Apartments or apartment buildings not to exceed 6 dwelling units per structure.

{11} Multiple family dwellings not to exceed 6 dwelling units per structure.

(D) Conditional uses. The following uses may be permitted:

{1) Cemetery.

(2) Government, public utility and public service uses.



(E) Accessory uses. The following are permitted uses:

(1) Private garage.

(2) Inground private swimming pool or similar recreational facilities when completed
enclosed with a suitable fence at least 6 feet in height.

(3) Aboveground swimming pool.

{4) Driveways.

(5) Off-street parking.

{6) Utility buildings.
{7) Solar energy systems.
{8) Satellite reception equipment.

{9) Accessory uses customarily incidental to and on the same lot as the principal use as
regulated by this chapter,

(F) Lot areq.

(1) Lot area {detached). Every single family detached dwelling erected shall require a lot
area of not less than 6,500 square feet.

(2) Lot area (attached). Every single family attached dwelling erected shall require a lot
area of not less than 9,000 square feet for the first two dwelling units erected, plus 3,000
square feet for each additional unit attached.

(3) Lot area two family). Every two family dwelling erected shall require a lot area of
not less than 8,800 square feet.

4} Lot area (multiple). Every multiple family dwelling erected shall require a lot area of
not less than 11,000 square feet for the first three dwelling units erected plus 1,500 square feet
for each additional unit attached.

(G} Lot width and depth.

(1) Lot width {detached). Every lot upon which there is erected a single family detached
dwelling shall require a minimum width of 65 feet at the building setback line.

(2) Lot width (attached). Every lot upon which there is erected a single family attached
dwelling consisting of two dwelling units shall require a minimum width of 80 feet at the
building setback line; each additional dwelling unit attached thereafter shall require a minimum
additional width of 16 feet per unit at the building setback line.

(3) Lot width {two family/duplex). Every lot upon which there is erected a two family
dwelling shall reguire a minimum width of 80feet at the building setback line.

(4) Lot width (multiple). Every lot upon which there is erected a multiple family dwelling
shall require a minimum width of 100 feet at the building setback line.

{5) Lot depth. Every lot upon which there is erected a single family dwelling, whether
attached or detached, a two family dwelling; or a multiple family dwelling shall require a
minimum depth of not less than 100 feet.

(H} Yard regulations.

(1) Front yard. For all uses allowed there shall be a front yard of not less than 30 feet.
Where a lot is located at the intersection of two or more streets there shall be a front yard on
each street side.



(2} Side yard. For all uses allowed there shall be a side yard, on each side of the building,
each not less than 10 feet in width, plus 1 additional foot for each side yard required for each 1
foot or fraction thereof of building height in excess of 30 feet.

(3) Rearyard. For all uses allowed there shall be a rear yard of not less than 25 feet,

(4) Transitional yards. There are no requirements.

(1) Ground coverage. Not more than 50% of a lot or plot shall be covered by all main and
accessory buildings.

(1) Height regulations. No structure hereafter erected or altered shall exceed three stories or
45 feet in height. Accessory buildings shall not exceed 1-11/2 stories in height or 22 feet in
height.

(1975 Code, §11.10) {Am. Ord. 23, passed 8-16-1982; Am. Ord. 24, passed 10-18-1982; Am. Ord.
54, passed 12-17-1984; Am. Ord. 8, 4'" series, passed 1-16-2007)

Adopted by the City Council this 17t day of February 2015.

Mark Dehen, Mayor

ATTEST:

April Van Genderen, City Clerk



CITY CODE AMENDMENT

CITY OF NORTH MANKATO



THE CITY OF NORTH MANKATO

SUBIJECT: City Code Amendment
APPLICANT: City of North Mankato

DATE OF HEARING: January 8, 2015
DATE OF REPORT:  December 22, 2014
REPORTED BY: Michael Fischer, City Planner

APPLICATION SUBMITTED

Request to amend Section 156 of the City Code.
COMMENT

In an effort to accommodate lower density multi-family housing, the City is proposing to create a
new zoning district, R-3A, Medium Density Residential district. The following is a summary of
the permitted uses in each current zoning district:

R-1, One-Family Dwelling — One-family dwellings

R-2, One- and Two-Family Dwelling — One-family and two-family dwellings

R-3, Limited Multiple Dwelling — One-family, two-family, single-family attached dwellings not
to exceed § units per structure, apariments not to exceed 12 units per structure.

R-4, Multiple Dwelling — One-family dwelling, two-family dwellings, single-family attached
dwellings exceeding 8 units per structure, apartments exceeding 12 units per structure.

The purpose of the R-3A district is to provide a zoning district which permits multi-family
dwellings at a lower per acre density than permitted in the R-3 zoning district. As proposed, the
R-3A district would allow single-family dwellings, two-family dwellings, single-family attached
dwellings not to exceed 6 units per structure and apartments not to exceed 6 units per structure.
Additionally, the density of residential development upon any lot in an R-3A district shall not
exceed 8 units per acre.

RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends approval of R-3A district to create a zoning district which allows a variety of
housing options not to exceed 8 dwelling units per acre.



14 § 156.040 R-3A, BIVIFED-MULTIPLE DWELLING-DISTRICT MEDIUM DENSITY
RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT.

(A) Purpose. This district is intended to establish an area of for Hmited-high medium density
residential uses. Such areas are intended for the development of single-family attached and
detached dwellings and medium density residential dwellings such as duplexes. townhomes and
smaller apartment buildings.

(B) Special requirements.

(1) _The density of residential development upon any lot in an R-3A zone shall not exceed 8
dwelling units per acre.

(32) Conversion of any use to other than a permitted or approved conditional use
is prohibited. Single family attached dwellings permitted shall not exceed eight 6 dwelling units
per structure. Apartments, apartment buildings, and multiple family dwellings permitted shall not
exceed 12 6 dwelling units per structure.

(23) All two-family dwellings which share a common vertical wall and whose lot size and
front footage render them capable of being converted to a twin home shall conform to the twin
home building code requirements.

(C) Permitted uses. The following are permitted uses:

(1) Single family detached dwellings.

(2) Two family dwellings.

(3) Fences.

(4) Non-commercial gardening.

(5) Landscaping.

(6) Driveways.

(7) Churches, provided that no building shall be located within 50 feet of any abuiting lot
line in any of the classes of residential districts.

(8) Public buildings and uses of the following kind: elementary and secondary schools,
parks, playgrounds, libraries, museums, community centers and recreation centers, or private
schools having a curriculum equivalent to a public elementary school or public high school.

(9) Home occupations. See § 156.035(BB).

(10) Apartments or apartment buildings not to exceed 6 dwelling units per slructure.

(11) Multiple family dwellings not to exceed 6 dwelling ynits per structure.

(D) Conditional uses. The following uses may be permitted:

(1) Cemetery.

(2} Government, public utility and public service uses,

(3) M@bﬁﬂ%ﬂ—hﬁk@&ﬂ&pﬁ%ﬁﬁﬁ&&@—p}%&@ﬂ&e&h&%@e%

(E) Accessory uses. The following are permitted uses:

(1) Private garage.

(2) Inground private swimming pool or similar recreational facilities when completed
enclosed with a suitable fence at least 6 feet in height.

(3) Aboveground swimming pool.
(4) Driveways.

(5) Off-street parking.

(6) Utility buildings.

(7) Solar energy systems.

(8) Satellite reception equipment.




(9) Accessory uses customarily incidental to and on the same lot as the principal use as
regulated by this chapter.

(Y Lot area.

(1) Lot area (detached). Every single family detached dwelling erected shall require a lot
area of not less than 6,500 square feet.

(2) Lot area (atiached). Every single family attached dwelling erected shall require a lot
area of not less than 9,000 square feet for the first two dwelling units erected, plus 3,000 square
feet for each additional unit attached.

(3) Lot area (two family). Every two family dwelling erected shall require a lot area of not
less than 8,800 square feet.

(4) Lot area (multiple). Every multiple family dwelling erected shall require a lot area of not
less than 11,000 square feet for the first three dwelling units erected plus 1,500 square feet for
each additional unit attached.

(G) Lot width and depth.

(1) Lot width (detached). Every lot upon which there is erected a single family detached
dwelling shall require a minimum width of 65 feet at the building setback line.

(2) Lot width (attached). Every lot upon which there is erected a single family attached
dwelling consisting of two dwelling units shall require a minimum width of 80 feet at the
building setback line; each additional dwelling unit attached thereafter shall require a minimum
additional width of 16 feet per unit at the building setback line.

(3) Lot width (two family/duplex). Every lot upon which there is erected a two family
dwelling shall require a minimum width of 80 feet at the building setback line.

(4) Lot width (multiple). Every lot upon which there is erected a multiple family dwelling
shall require a minimum width of 100 feet at the building setback line.

(5) Lot depth. Every lot upon which there is erected a single family dwelling, whether
attached or detached, a two family dwelling; or a multiple family dwelling shall require a
minimum depth of not less than 100 feet,

(H) Yardregulations.

(1) Front yard. For all uses allowed there shall be a front yard of not less than 30 feet.
Where a lot is located at the intersection of two or more streets there shall be a front yard on
each street side.

(2) Side yard. For all uses allowed there shall be a side yard, on each side of the building,
each not less than 10 feet in width, plus 1 additional foot for each side yard required for each 1
foot or fraction thereof of building height in excess of 30 feet.

(3) Rear yard, For all uses allowed there shall be a rear yard of not less than 25 feet.

(4) Transitional yards. There are no requirements.

(I) Ground coverage. Not more than 50% of a lot or plot shall be covered by all main and
accessory buildings.

() Height regulations. No structure hereafter erected or altered shall exceed three stories or
45 feet in height. Accessory buildings shall not exceed 1-1/2 stories in height or 22 feet in
height.

(1975 Code, § 11.10) (Am. Ord. 23, passed 8-16-1982; Am. Ord. 24, passed 10-18-1982; Am.
Ord. 54, passed 12-17-1984; Am. Ord. 8, 4th series, passed 1-16-2007)



CITY OF NORTH MANKATO

REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION

Agenda Item #10B Department: Finance Director  [[Council Meeting Date: 02/17/15

TITLE OF ISSUE: 2014 End-of-Year Budget Report.

BACKGROUND AND SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION: See attached report.

If additional space is required, attach a separate sheet

REQUESTED COUNCIL ACTION:

For Clerk's Use: SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS ATTACHED
Motion By: Resolution Ordinance Contract  Minutes Map
Second By:
Vote Record: Aye Nay
Spears Other (specify 2014 End-of-Year Budget Report
Steiner
Norland
Freyberg
Dehen
|:| Workshop |:, Refer to:
Regular Meeting ‘:l Table until:
|:| Special Meeting :l Other:




	Agenda #6 Approval of Minutes
	Agenda #7 Public Hearing, 7 p.m.-Consider Amendment to City Code, Section 156, creating an R-3A, Medium Density Residential District.
	Agenda #8A Bills and Appropriations
	Agenda #8B Resolution Approving Donations/Contributions/Grants.
	Agenda #8E Set Board of Appeal and Equalization Meeting for Thursday, April 9, 2015 at 9 a.m. in the Police Annex Community Room.
	Agenda #8F Resolution Indicating Intent to Participate in Cost of Improvement for Project No. 14-03 CDEF Lookout Drive Reconstruction and Roundabout SP 5203-102 & 150-070-001.
	Agenda #8G End-of-Year Planning and Zoning Report. (City Planner)
	Agenda #10A Consider Adoption of Ord. No. 64, Fourth Series, Amending North Mankato City Code, Section 156, creating an R-3A, Medium Density Residential District.
	Agenda #10B End-of-Year Budget Report. (Finance Director)

